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April 28, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division,
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: DFS Test Methodology

To Whom It May Concern:

The DFS test results submitted in conjunction with this filing were tested to and comply with
the Compliance Measurement Procedures for Unlicensed National Information
Infrastructure Devices Operating in the 5250-5350 MHz and 5470-5725 MHz Bands
Incorporating Dynamic Frequency Selection referenced in Public Notice DA 06-927.

Best Regards,
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Jim Nicholson
EMC Compliance Engineer

Phone: (330) 523-2094 Fax: (330) 523-2002 E-Mail: jimnicho@cisco.com



